From: bhelfer@arlingtonva.us <bhelfer@arlingtonva.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:04 AM EST

To: Kerr, Jill <jillkerr@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: FOLLOW UP: Feb 21 event

We are in the auditorium

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager
Communications and Public Engagement
571-775-9968

On Feb 18, 2019, at 5:16 PM, Kerr, Jill dillkerr@amazon.com> wrote:

I'll join both if that's okay with you. Thanks!

From: Bryna Helfer [mailto:bhelfer@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 5:13 PM

To: Kerr, Jill jillkerr@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: FW: FOLLOW UP: Feb 21 event

Jill
We have a 9am call with COG; and then an 11 am walk through AT GMU (founders hall on Fairfax Drive). Happy to
have you join both-or one? Whatever makes the most sense for you. Just let me know. THANKS

Bryna Helfer

Assistant County Manager
Communications and Public Engagement
Arlington County, Virginia
bhelfer@arlingtonva.us

571-775-9968

Please note that any email sent to/from Arlington County email addresses may be subject to disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)

From: Kerr, Jill [mailto:jillkerr@amazon.com]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Bryna Helfer

Subject: Accepted: FW: FOLLOW UP: Feb 21 event

When: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:00 AM-12:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Founders Hall



